Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 22, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Jeff Averett
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Recognition of Troop 11 Boy Scouts of Denham Springs John Wascom
 - b. Laborde Earles Law Firm Representatives speak on Opioid Litigation
- 8. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption</u> of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-04, to call for an election to amend the Home Rule Charter as it relates to term limits
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the March 8, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Proclaim March 2018 as Flood Awareness Month
 - b. Authorization to execute and file an application for Council on Aging DOTD grant under 49 CFR 5311, Non-Urbanized Area Formula and/or 49 CFR 5339, Discretionary Capital Program – Kay Granger, Executive Director of the Livingston Council on Aging
- 11. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution proclaiming April 2018 as Fair Housing Month for Livingston Parish
 - b. Resolution to sign an agreement allowing Meyer, Meyer, LaCroix and Hixson to provide the Project Management Services for the Town of Walker Community Safe Room project pursuant to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Number 1786-063-0016-Livingston Parish
 - c. Approve Parish President to enter into agreement with the State of Louisiana, Division of Administration, regarding the Community Water Enrichment Fund (CWEF) 2015-2016 grant
 - d. **Introduction of Ordinances** to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Hazard mitigation Grant Program Project Number 1792-063-0004-Livingston Paris:
 - i. Acquisition of 15951 Cypress Point Lane, French Settlement, LA 70733
 - ii. Acquisition of 15957 Cypress Point Lane, French Settlement, LA 70733
 - e. Authorize contract renewal for Post-Disaster Debris Removal and Site Management for Debris Reduction and Emergency Debris Clearance Services
- 12. Planning Department Sam Digirolamo
 - Resolution to amend LPR NO. 18-038, Tim Kinchen, multiple waivers for 6-Lot Resub on Lockhart Road Section 20, T6S R3E in Council District 3, adopted on February 8, 2018 by changing the six (6) lot to a five (5) lot Resub
- 13. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver for the allowance of a second address to be issued for a mobile home for a direct ascending/descending heir on a lot that is 1725.80 square

feet short of the requirement, located at 36762 Caraway Road, Denham Springs, LA 70706 – Garry "Frog" Talbert

- 14. Resolution to approve a waiver for the building addition of Remnant Church of God, located on Highway 190 in Walker, to allow for the issuance of their "Certificate of Occupancy" without the Parish Review Engineer's approval Tracy Girlinghouse
- 15. **Public Hearing and Adoption** of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-08, Rescind L.P. No. 17-41 and Abolish Mosquito Abatement District and Board
- 16. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption</u> of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-02, Amend Section 13-50.2, Construction Procedure
- 17. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption</u> of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-05, Servitude Revocation: John Blount/Carpenter Drive
- 18. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption</u> of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-06, Servitude Revocation: North Oaks Health System/Spring Ranch Road
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-07, Servitude Revocation: Jesse & Barbara Hodges/La. Hwy. 441
- 20. Resolution authorizing the Department of Public Works to install "Drive Slow Farm Equipment in Use" road signs on Presbyterian Church Road near address 31043 Shane Mack
- 21. Resolution authorizing the Department of Public Works to install a "No Truck Route" sign on Lloyd Stewart Road Shane Mack
- 22. District Attorney Report(s):
- 23. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Garry "Frog" Talbert, Chair
- 24. Councilmen's Comments:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on March 12, 2018 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, March 15, 2018

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.